NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
MINUTES
September 17, 2025

Newberry County Council met on Wednesday, September 17, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. in
Council Chambers at the Courthouse Annex, 1309 College Street, Newberry, SC, for a

Work Sessian.
Notice of the meeting was duly advertised, as required by law.

PRESENT: Robert Shealy, Chairman
Karl Sease, Vice-Chairman
Leon Fulmer, Council Member
Todd Johnson, Council Member
Travis Reeder, Council Member
Johnny Mack Scurry, Council Member
Stuart Smith, Council Member
Jeff Shacker, County Administrator
Joanie Winters, County Attorney
Eric Nieto, IT Director
Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council/PIO

Mr. Shealy called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

1. Review and discussion of a proposed ordinance to establish a new zoning
classification for residential uses referred to as Residential Master
Planned Districts (RMPD) within the Zoning Ordinance of Newberry
County codified in Chapter 153 of the Code of Ordinances of Newberry

County.

e Mr. Shacker said this document was prepared over the
summer and the Joint Planning Commission has reviewed it
and have recommended it to Newberry County Council.

e Prior to going through the proposed ordinance, Mr. Shacker
went over the goal of this proposal to see if this is

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
SERFTEMBER 1T, 2025
MIMUTES
PAGE 1



something Newberry County Council is interested in
achieving. Mr. Shacker said Newberry County is under
development pressure, something that is happening
throughout the state of South Carolina, but there are hot
spots.

What this zoning district attempts to do is give the Joint
Planning Commission and Newberry County Council a tool
for dealing with developmental pressure. To a certain
degree, Mr. Shacker said the county needs growth and to a
certain degree they will have growth regardless. The goal
here is to protect the natural beauty and aesthetics of the
county and the fabric of the county.

What is being proposed is a new zoning classification, a
residential classification, which would take a planned
development district methodology approach to dealing with
the zoning for subdivisions. This approach is where a site
specific development plan is submitted to the Joint
Planning Commission and if that plan is recommended by
the JPC, and approved by Newberry County Council, then it
becomes the zoning for the property.

Mr. Shealy asked if it was site specific, to which Mr. Shacker
answered in the affirmative.

Mr. Shacker said as part of the Land Development
Regulations, there is concurrency in the form of a Land
Development Review Committee where they have other
agencies that have the ability to review what has been
proposed and provide feedback.

o Mr. Fulmer asked if the packet that would be sent, if
that would be sent to the committee; Mr. Shacker
answered in the affirmative. Mr. Fulmer asked if that
will be done at the time the proposal comes into the
Joint Planning Commission; Mr. Shacker answered in
the affirmative.

Mr. Fulmer said this would probably kick in for areas that
are zoned R2, he then asked for the areas already zoned

MEWBERRY COUNTY COUMCIL WORK SESSIOMN
SEPTEMBER 17, 2025
MINLUTES
PAGE 2



residential would this come into play for them as well. Mr.
Shacker said more than likely a developer would want to
continue under the zoning that they have. He said it is
possible they could request this zoning, but more than
likely they would want to proceed under the current zoning,
unless it did not work for their proposal.

o Mr. Fulmer asked if they could require the developer
to go to this new zoning district; Mr. Shacker said you
would not be able to if what they are proposing
complies with the requirements of the current zoning
district.

Mr. Fulmer asked if they meet the requirements of R2, this
would not apply to them; to which Mr. Shacker answered in
the affirmative. He added that they would have to be willing
to proceed with one acre or larger lots.

Mr. Shacker said with the repeal of cluster, developers
would not be able to achieve the densities that most
developers are looking to achieve in R2.

Mr. Fulmer said he knows they have had discussions about
impact fees/development fees and how would that play in
to what they are discussing. Mr. Shacker said that would be
a separate ordinance as that is a sophisticated process in
terms of a study being done and requirements in the law
that would have to be met. He said there are also fees
under the development agreement act and establishing fees
would be a separate ordinance but that does not mean they
cannot be used in tandem.

Mr. Fulmer asked in order to do that; they would need to
draft a separate ordinance; Mr. Shacker said it would be a
separate ordinance to do that, but they would have the
ability with the rates to adopt those as part of the uniform
fee schedule.

Mr. Johnson said that their current system is arbitrary
because they've approved one in one place but not
approved in another place based on road condition,

MEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
SEFTEMBER 17, 2025
MINUTES

PAGE 3



water/sewer access, etc. He asked what their legal liability
is for approving it in one place but not in another place. Mr.
Shacker said in terms of approving or denying, it is key for
the Joint Planning Commission and Newberry County
Council to follow the land use map. Ms. Winters said she
thinks they have enough standards in place if they cannot
check a box on one development as opposed to another, she
thinks they have a good defense. She said as long as they
consistently follow the standards and applying them, they
would defeat a challenge.

Mr. Shacker reviewed the proposed Residential Master
Planned Districts ordinance, as attached with these
minutes.

Mr. Sease asked, under section B, the definition of Dwelling
Zero Lot Line, and asked Mr. Shacker to expand on that.

o Mr. Shacker said that is typically where the structure
is built to the line or close to the line it basically does
not have a side property line.

Mr. Sease said he knows a lot of their zoning requirements
now they have like a seven-foot setback and stuff like that,
in that case in this development scheme, they can be a lot
closer to almost zero. Mr. Shacker said that was correct but
counterbalanced by all these perimeter buffering
requirements and open space requirements.

Mr. Fulmer said as far as the buffer area, that 100-foot
distance in practicality, who actually is going to maintain
ownership of the buffer; Mr. Shacker said it would be
required to be in joint ownership through an HOA.

o Mr. Fulmer asked if this would require an HOA to be
in place; to which Mr. Shacker answered in the
affirmative.

Mr. Sease asked on the buffer space, are they allowed to
have walking trails, playground equipment in the buffer
space or the open space. Mr. Shacker said they are required
to have that in the open space.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
SEPTEMBER 17, 2025
MINUTES

PAGE 4



Mr. Sease asked, regarding extensions, that they will have to
put in a request that goes to the Joint Planning
Commission, they have to approve it and then it goes to
Newberry County Council for approval. Mr. Shacker said it
would just need to go through the Joint Planning
Commission and at that point both the Joint Planning
Commission and Newberry County Council would have
approved the master plan and if they need an extension
they only have to go to the JPC, unless council chooses to
change that.

o Mr. Sease asked after five, would it go back to
Newberry County Council; to which Mr. Shacker
answered in the affirmative.

Mr. Sease asked if they start a development, get a quarter
of the way through, the builder goes bankrupt, and it sits
for years and someone else comes in and buys it, do they
have to redo the plan or stick to the original plan. Mr.
Shacker said if they want to deviate from the original plan,
they'd have to come to Joint Planning Commission and
Newberry County Council. There would also be a
performance bond for the infrastructure.

Under Section Eight, the text says the party responsible
fails to begin, progress or complete the development as
agreed, Mr. Fulmer asked for clarification if they are locked
in at five years. Mr. Shacker said they are locked in five
years to begin, and there is an implementation schedule
that is part of the master plan approved by the Joint
Planning Commission and Newberry County Council, which
is how you would measure progress.

o Mr. Fulmer asked if they would present a plan as to
what their intention is in order to move forward. Mr,
Shacker said that is correct and if they fail to move
forward they can be found by council to be in
violation of the zoning. That language also gives

MEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
SEPTEMBER 17, 2025
MIMUTES

PAGE 5



them remedies, including the ability to rezone the
property.
Mr. Sease asked if they need to add a section in the
ordinance for definitions; Mr. Shacker said there is a section
in the zoning ordinance dedicated to definitions.
Mr. Fulmer said regarding the items listed in Section F,
Subsection One and Two, that he did not see anywhere that
gives the county the ability to add something, if needed. Mr.
Shacker said they can make that change.
Mr. Fulmer asked if the planning committee being
established in the LDR would come in under the Joint
Planning Commission as it is not specified when that would
take place in this. Mr. Shacker said the Joint Planning
Commission would here their feedback prior to them
hearing a proposal.

o Mr. Fulmer also asked for clarification if that
committee would review any land development; to
which Mr. Shacker answered in the affirmative.

Mr. Johnson asked if an HOA exceeds what is submitted to
council and what they approve of, how would that be
resolved. Mr. Shacker said the covenants would be
controlling on that, but as part of this process they have to
submit the proposed covenants for approval. Mr. Shacker
said it would be a zoning violation to exceed what was
approved by council.

o Ms. Winters said that if they want to change those
covenants they need to come before council for
approval. Mr. Shacker said they can make it clear that
any changes have to come back before the Joint
Planning Commission and Newberry County Council.

Mr. Shacker said they have additions and changes to make,
but with those changes being done if they are comfortable
with this coming before Newberry County Council on
October 1.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
SEPTEMBER 17, 2025
MINUTES

PAGE b



o Mr. Shealy said he is fine with that as long as they
have those changes.
o Mr. Johnson said even if they go ahead with first

reading, this may not be the final draft as they have
time to make changes.

e« Mr. Reeder asked if properties already here, would they be
grandfathered in. Mr. Shacker said they would only be
impacted if they ask to go to this zoning classification.

2. Adjournment.

e Mr. Smith made a motion to adjourn; Mr. Sease provide the
second and the motion carried 7-0.

e The Newberry County Council Work Session adjourned at 5:54
p.m.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL

UL s

Robert Shealy, Chairmén

(M2

Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council

Minutes Approved: DM \ lois

MEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
SEPTEMBER 17, 2025
MINUTES
PAGE 7



§ 153. XXX RMPD - RESIDENTIAL MASTER PLANNED DISTRICTS.

(A) Residential Master Planned Districts (RMPD). Residential Master Planned Districts are higher
density, residential-only areas in which the principal use of land may include small and
larger lot subdivisions, zero lot line developments, patio homes, duplexes, townhouses, and
multi-family developments, or a combination thereof. The purpose of RMPDs is to promote
creative and innovative design while protecting natural resources, making efficient use of
available infrastructure, and preserving the character of the surrounding area. In addition,
RMPDs are intended to promote more economical and efficient use of land while providing
a harmonious variety of housing choices.

(B) Uses Permitted in RMPD. The uses allowed in an RMPD are limited to:
Dwelling, Duplex
Dwelling, Multi-family
Dwelling, Single-family Attached
Dwelling, Single-family Detached
Dwelling, Zero Lot Line

Accessory Uses as permitted in this Zoning Ordinance for the appropriate dwelling
type(s) listed above

(C) Minimum Area Requirement. The minimum site area requirements for establishing an RMPD
shall be ten contiguous acres.

(D) Supplemental RMPD Requirements.

(1) A naturally preserved buffer area of existing plants and trees at least 100 feet in width
shall be provided along the exterior perimeter property line of the entire development
in conformance with section 153.182 of this ordinance. Wetlands and stormwater
retention areas may not be included in buffer areas.

(2) A setback of 20 feet shall be required on lots located along the outside border of the
development. The 20-foot setback shall be measured from the buffer area.

(3) At least 15 percent of the total master plan area must be designated as open space and
be in conformance with section 153.185. Required buffer areas shall not be counted
toward this minimum.

(4) The maximum density shall be eight dwelling units per acre. The calculation of dwellings
per acre shall exclude acreage in open space and acreage within the required perimeter
buffer.

(E) Where and How RMP Districts are Permitted.

(1) RMP Districts shall be established by amendment to the official zoning map and related
amendatory actions. Tracts, suitable in location and character to the uses and structures
proposed, are to be planned and developed in a unified basis, according to the

Newberry County RMPD Draft 8-22-2025 1



requirements and procedures set forth herein. All plans for the proposed RMP district
rezoning must accompany the amendment request.

(2) When applying for a zoning amendment for a RMP district, the developer shall provide a
detailed master plan that outlines the intended development pattern for the site which
will be the approved development plan. The Zoning Administrator, with input from
county agencies responsible for providing service to the proposed development, shall
provide the Planning Commission with a recommendation based on the availability of
services. The Planning Commission may review the request up to two times to
encourage public input on the design of the master plan proposal. The Planning
Commission may take additional time beyond the typical 30-day review period as
identified under §153.054 with the approval of the developer. If the developer does not
agree to the extension of time necessary for adequate review, the item shall be
forwarded to County Council noting the Planning Commission’s concerns without a
recommendation.

(3) Upon approval by County Council, the approved RMPD master plan and related
documents shall be the governing documents for development approvals on the site.

(4) Each RMPD shall be identified on the zoning map and in the zoning ordinance by a prefix
and number indicating the particular district, as for example “RMPD-1,” together with
any additional identification as needed.

(5) Any amendments to the RMPD master plan shall be reviewed by the Planning
Commission and approved by County Council.

(6) The developer is authorized to begin construction of streets and infrastructure following
preliminary plat approval by the Planning Commission and verification that the
preliminary plat complies with all requirements specified by County Council, the
Planning Commission, SCDES, and Chapter 154 — Newberry County Land Development
Regulations, including recording of restrictive covenants. RMPDs shall follow all
applicable development requirements set forth in Chapter 154 — Newberry County Land
Development Regulations.

(7) The final approved site plan for a RMPD shall be in effect for a period of two years or
other development schedule as specified in the RMPD. The owner of an approved RMPD
may apply in writing before the end of the two-year approval period or other
development schedule specified in the RMPD to the Newberry County Planning
Commission for an annual one-year extension. The Planning Commission may approve
applications for up to five annual extensions of the approval period if a timely and
properly written application has been filed for each extension with the Planning
Commission. If no such application is made, the approval period or extension shall expire
at the end of the approval or extension period.

(8) If the responsible party fails to begin, fails to progress, or fails to complete development
as agreed in the RMPD master plan and related documents, County Council may charge
the developer with violation of the zoning ordinance, may rezone the property, or may

Newberry County RMPD Draft 8-22-2025 2



take any combination of these actions. In any event, if the planned development is not
initiated within two years of its establishment, the Planning Commission shall initiate the
rezoning of the property to an appropriate district classification in conformity with the
comprehensive plan.

(F) Development Standards. The development standards of minimum lot areas, setbacks,
density, height of structures, and parking and buffering requirements shall be established on
a detailed master plan and related documents and approved by County Council. The
proposal application is not complete, and shall not be reviewed, until all items below are
addressed and included in the submittal:

(1) A site plan of the development outlining the scaled dimensions of the property including
adjoining public and private rights-of-way and easements. The plan shall detail the
location, arrangement, dimensions, extent, and character of the following:

(a) Adjacent streets and alleys.

(b) Structures by type of uses, exterior materials to be used, maximum height of
structures, bedroom mix, gross floor area for each structure, and land coverage of
buildings and impervious area.

(c) Setbacks between structures and property lines.
(d) Residential densities by housing type and maximum number of dwelling units.

(e) Interior streets and drives, ingress and egress points, and vehicular circulation and
coordinated with existing roads and sidewalks.

(f) Parking, including storage of boats, campers, trailers, and recreational vehicles.
(g) Dumpster locations.

(h) Mailbox locations.

(i) Pervious and impervious areas.

(j) Open space.

(k) Dimensions of separations between buildings, streets, and other features.

(I) Land dedications and public improvements.

(m) Location of signs and lighting.

(n) Ownership and maintenance of streets, open space, and common areas.

(2) Alandscape plan identifying existing and proposed structures, any significant trees,
proposed trees and landscaping, topography with contour intervals of five feet or less,
buffer areas, fencing and walls including purpose and timing of construction, and other
significant natural features including delineated floodplains, wetlands, and waterways.
All natural drains shall remain open.

Newberry County RMPD Draft 8-22-2025 3



(3) A general structural detail outlining the typical elevations of the types of buildings with
architectural details.

(4) A preliminary development schedule for the completion of roads, infrastructure, buffer
yards, and any other proposed improvements for general use.

(5) Deed restrictions that outline the standards of the development including, but not
limited to, parking agreements, easements, use of common areas, and dedication of
public lands. Notwithstanding this provision, Newberry County has no authority or
responsibility to enforce deed restrictions.

(6) Modifications identified from the requirements of Chapter 154 — Newberry County Land
Development Regulations, if any.

Newberry County RMPD Draft 8-22-2025 4



